Vijay Kumar Jha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

"RIYA TRAVEL&TOURS(I) P L- INOX GROUP" <vijay.jha@gfl.co.in>
07 June 2023 18:02

Vijay Kumar Jha

SINGH/VAISHALI MS 03AUG2023 DEL DXB

TRAVEL SUMMARY
SINGH/VAISHALI MS

DATE DEP TIMEFROM TO FLIGHT NO TERMINAL AIRLINE NAME
03AUG 0415 DELHI DEL DUBAI DXB EK513 3 EMIRATES
03AUG 0730 DUBAI DXB BEIRUT BEY EK957 3 EMIRATES
24AUG 1940 BEIRUT BEY DUBAI DXB EK954 EMIRATES
25AUG 0355 DUBAI DXB DELHI DEL EK510 3 EMIRATES

RIYA TRAVEL&TOURS (I)
INOX TOWERS,

NOIDA
INDIA
TELEPHONE :
EMAIL:

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE :
ARRIVAL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE :
ARRIVAL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE:
ARRIVAL:

P L- INOX GROUP BOOKING REF: VIQSGH
17, SEC-16 A DATE: 07 JUNE 2023
SINGH/VAISHALI MS
0120-6149600 EXTN
VIJAY.JHAQGFL.CO.IN

636

EK 513 - EMIRATES THU 03 AUGUST 2023

DELHI, DL (INDIRA GANDHI INTL), TERMINAL 3 03 AUG 04:15
DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 3 03 AUG 06:20
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/N8QVAN
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (K) DURATION: 03:35
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 30K
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED

DELHI, DL TO DUBAI

EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER

EK 957 - EMIRATES THU 03 AUGUST 2023
DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 3 03 AUG 07:30
BEIRUT, LB (RAFIC HARIRI INTL) 03 AUG 10:35
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/N8QVAN

RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (K) DURATION: 04:05
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 30K
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED

DUBAI TO BEIRUT

EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER

EK 954 - EMIRATES THU 24 AUGUST 2023
BEIRUT, LB (RAFIC HARIRI INTL) 24 AUG 19:40
DUBAI, AE (DUBAI INTL), TERMINAL 3 25 AUG 00:35
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EK/N8QVAN

RESERVATION CONFIRMED, BUSINESS DURATION: 03:55

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:



